
Coral Springs 

Improvement District 

 

Agenda 

 

October 17, 2016 

Agenda Page 1



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

 
September 13, 2016 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Coral Springs Improvement District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District will be 
held on September 19, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Offices, 10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral 
Springs, Florida.  Following is the advance agenda for the meeting. 

 
1.    Roll Call 
2.    Approval of the Minutes of the September 19, 2016 Meeting 
3.    Audience Comments 
4.    Tabled Items 

A. Discussion and Consideration of Dock Policy (Separate Cover) 
5. Discussion and Action Regarding Agreement with Lake Coral Springs and      

Extra Services Provided 
6. Consideration of Work Authorizations 

A. Work Authorization #120 for WWTP Operating Permit Renewal for a Total 
Cost of $28,630 

B. Work Authorization #121 for Sodium Hypochlorite Tank Replacement 
(Separate Cover) 

7. Staff Reports  
A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

 Discussion of Interlocal Agreement and Pricing for Water Interconnect 
with City of Coral Springs  

B. Engineer – Troy Lyn (Report Included) 
C. Department Reports  

 Operations – Dan Daly 
 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 Stormwater – Shawn Frankenhauser (Report Included) 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer  

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 
D. Attorney  

8. Approval of Financial Statements for September 2016 
9. Supervisors’ Requests 

10. Adjournment 
 

Agenda Page 2



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 
 
Any supporting documents not included in the agenda package will be distributed at the meeting.  If 
you have any questions prior to the meeting, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely,  
 

Kenneth Cassel 
 

Kenneth Cassel/sd 
District Manager 
 
cc: Stephen Bloom  Randy Frederick  Kay Holmes 
 William Capko   Troy Lyn Beverley Servé  
 Dan Daly John McKune Joe Stephens 
 David McIntosh Diane Rottner Jan Zilmer                           

Shawn Frankenhauser  Tim Martin Curt Dwiggins 
    

Agenda Page 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES  

Agenda Page 4



   

Unapproved Minutes 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

was held on Monday, September 19, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Office, 10300 NW 11th 

Manor, Coral Springs, Florida.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

  

 Martin Shank President  

 Duane Holland  Vice President  

 Nick St. Cavish Secretary 

     

 Also present were: 

  

 Kenneth Cassel District Manager  

 William Capko  District Counsel 

 Dan Daly Director of Operations 

 Troy Lyn District Engineer 

 David McIntosh Director of Utilities 

 Kay Holmes District Accountant 

 Jan Zilmer Human Resources  

 Joe Stephens Water Department 

 Shawn Frankenhauser Drainage Department 

 Curt Dwiggins Field Supervisor 

 Rick Olson Globaltech 

 David Schuman Globaltech 

  

 The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken during the September 19, 

2016 CSID Board of Supervisors Meeting.  

    

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Cassel called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the August 15, 

2016 Meeting 

 Each Board member received a copy of the minutes of the August 15, 2016 meeting and 

Mr. Shank requested any corrections, additions or deletions. 

 Changes were made, which will be incorporated into the amended copy of the minutes.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the minutes of the August 15, 2016 meeting were 

approved as submitted.  

Agenda Page 5



September 19, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing to Adopt the Water and 

Sewer Budget, Resolution 2016-10 

 The public hearing was opened.   

 There were no comments from the public. 

 The Board reviewed the water and sewer budget for Fiscal Year 2017. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the public hearing was closed. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor Resolution 2016-10, adopting the water and sewer budget 

for Fiscal Year 2017, was adopted. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Presentation on the Wastewater 

Treatment Plant Blower Study (Work 

Authorization #109) – David Schuman 

 Mr. Schuman provided the Board with a presentation on the wastewater plant blower 

study, a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part of the public record. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Use Agreement with 

Metro Equipment Service, Inc. for 

Equipment Storage  

 Mr. Daly reviewed the monthly fee under the use agreement. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the use agreement with Metro Equipment Service, Inc. was 

approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Consulting Services 

from Analitica Consulting Group, LLC  

 Discussion ensued regarding the benefits of the current consulting services being 

provided by Analitica Consulting Group, LLC.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the engagement letter with Analitica Consulting Group, 

LLC was approved. 

 

Agenda Page 6



September 19, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 3 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of FTC Proposal for GIS 

Training and Support Services, 

Piggybacking Off of the Town of Jupiter 

Island Contract 

 The Board reviewed the FTC proposal. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the proposal from FTC for a total cost not to exceed 

$21,500 was approved. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Sodium Hypochlorite 

Purchase from Allied Universal 

Corporation, Piggybacking Off of City of 

Stuart Contract 

 The Board reviewed the bid to purchase Sodium Hypochlorite from Allied Universal 

Corporation, piggybacking off of the City of Stuart contract. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor piggybacking off the City of Stuart contract for the 

purchase of Sodium Hypochlorite from Allied Universal 

Corporation was approved. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Award of Bid for Aquatic Weed Control 

Chemicals 

 Mr. Frankenhauser reviewed the bid tabulation for the purchase of aquatic weed control 

chemicals. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the aquatic weed control chemicals will be awarded as 

outlined in the bid tabulation. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Agreement with Rostan 

for Debris Monitoring Services 

Piggybacking Off of the City of Coral 

Springs Contract 

 The Board reviewed the debris monitoring services agreement with Rostan. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the agreement with Rostan for debris monitoring services 

was approved. 

 

Agenda Page 7



September 19, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 4 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Truck Purchase for 

Drainage Department Piggybacking Off 

of State of Florida Contract  

 The Board reviewed the truck purchase for a total cost of $28,689.20.  The truck will 

have decals applied to it.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the purchase of a truck piggybacking off of the State of 

Florida contract was approved a cost of $28,689.20. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion and Consideration of Dock 

Policy (Separate Cover) 

 The following was discussed: 

 Mr. Shank questioned how many existing docks prevent maintenance by staff.  Mr. 

Frankenhauser responded none. 

 Mr. St. Cavish commented on the sentence, “Any new docks and any structures that 

will obstruct CSID staff from maintaining CSID waterways and related facilities are 

prohibited.”  He questioned whether it indicates a structure that does not obstruct is 

permitted.  Mr. Capko explained it states that any new docs as well as any structures, 

which are not docks but still obstruct, are not permitted.      

 This item was tabled for discussion at the October meeting. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

 Meeting Schedule for Fiscal Year 2017 (Table Item) 

 Mr. Shank stated there is no reason to hold the October meeting on the fourth Monday.  

The October meeting date can be October 17, 2016.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the meeting schedule for Fiscal Year 2017 was approved 

as amended. 

 

 Mr. Cassel reported the bond closing occurred. 

 

  B. Engineer – Troy Lyn (Report Included) 

 Mr. Lynn reviewed the project status report, a copy of which is attached hereto and made 

a part of the public record.   

 

Agenda Page 8



September 19, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 5 

 C. Department Reports 

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 The above item is for informational purposes only.   

  

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

Mr. McIntosh reported remediation of the diesel spill is ongoing.  Removal of the soil 

barrier and vapor extraction system will begin tomorrow.  The remainder of the contaminated 

soil will be removed by the end of next week. 

 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.  Mr. Stephens also reported there was an issue with the cleaning pump for the 

degasifiers.  They are working with Mr. Lyn and the contractor who inspected the pump.  A 

warranty claim has been submitted. 

 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Stormwater –Shawn Frankenhauser (Report Included) 
 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.  Mr. Frankenhauser also reported there was over 15 inches or rainfall last 

month and almost 6 inches of rainfall for September so far.  This resulted in over 300 hours of 

pumping in August and 70 hours for September.  Current levels are good. 

 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and a handout showing water 

break density was distributed at the meeting.   

   

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer 

 Mr. Zilmer reported flu shots will be provided October 3, 2016. 

 

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 
  

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the department reports were accepted. 

 

Agenda Page 9



September 19, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 6 

 Mr. St. Cavish requested a water loss report.  Mr. McIntosh indicated he is working on 

water loss information and can provide a report to the Board.   

 

D. Attorney  

 Mr. Capko reported he is trying to set an appointment with the Governor’s office to see if 

they have changed their position and there is a possibility to pursue legislation this upcoming 

season.   

  

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Financial Statements for 

August 2016 

 Ms. Holmes reviewed the financials. 

 

On MOTION Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all in 

favor the financials were approved.   

 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisors’ Request 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

SEVENTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the meeting was adjourned.   

 

 

 

     

Kenneth Cassel   Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary    President  

Agenda Page 10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4A. 
  

Agenda Page 12



Placeholder Revised Dock Policy 

Agenda Page 13



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sixth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 14



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6A. 
  

Agenda Page 15



Agenda Page 16



Agenda Page 17



Agenda Page 18



Agenda Page 19



Agenda Page 20



Agenda Page 21



Agenda Page 22



Agenda Page 23



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6B. 
  

Agenda Page 24



Placeholder WA#121 

Agenda Page 25



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Seventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 26



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7B. 
  

Agenda Page 27



Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

October 7, 2016 

 

 

PROJECTS UNDER CONTRACT 

 

WA #115 – Lime Plant Demolition – In progress 

 Demolition continuing.  The three softening units have been removed.  Two of the three filters 

have been removed with the third currently being demolished.  Minor underground work 

remaining.   

 

WA #117 – Tamarac Interconnect – In progress 

 Staff comments received.  Finalized designed.  Submitted for permits.   

 

WA #119 – HSP Concrete Floor Repair – In closeout  

 Concrete patch was completed 10/5.   

 
 

PROJECTS PENDING 

 WA #118 – Margate Interconnect –Awaiting Margate Approval.    

 WA#120 – WWTP Operating Permit Renewal – Submitted for review/approval 

 WA#121 - Sodium Hypochlorite Tank Replacement – To be submitted for review/approval. 

 WA #___ – Effluent Pump Station Electrical Improvements – Submitted to staff.   
 

Agenda Page 28



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7C. 
  

Agenda Page 29



Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2016 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 28 32 25 44 49 22 29 49 30 308

Mis-Reads 5 3 2 0 2 2 2 2 1 19

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2015 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 40 27 33 33 43 43 40 37 296

Mis-Reads 4 2 0 0 0 1 0 3 10

Meter Calibration Tests 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

2014 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 33 43 45 60 50 73 45 52 47 43 51 52 594

Mis-Reads 7 5 8 5 3 9 4 2 0 6 3 3 55

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

Agenda Page 30



                                                                    

                           October Report to the Board of Directors for the Water Plant 

                              Report Includes Updates through 10/6/2016 

Hypochlorite tank replacement 

Globaltech has prepared a Work Authorization to replace the damaged hypo tank. We are going with an FRP 

(Fiberglass Reinforced Plastic) tank (if approved). It’s very similar in price to a polyethylene tank like the ones 

we currently have however has a significantly greater life expectancy.  

Lime plant demolition 

  The Lime plant demolition is 90% complete. They are scheduled to begin removing the lime silos on 10/10. 

The rest of the project looks like it will be completed within two weeks.  

 

Agenda Page 31



 

 

Degasifier cleaning pump 

 We met with Globaltech on 10/4 to discuss the necessary repairs to the pump. The manufacturer is stating 

that the pump ran dry for an extended period of time which we know not to be true. The pump literature 

recommends installing a power monitor for this scenario however we were not provided with one. Glolbaltech 

states that they were not informed of this recommendation by the pump supplier. They are communicating 

with the manufacturer and supplier and we are waiting on an update.  

4-Log virus inactivation 

  We “practiced” operating as a certified 4-log plant through the months of August and September. As the 

months progressed we continued to make improvements to meet the requirements and prevent public 

notification for once we go on the books as being an official certified 4-log plant. Once all of the adjustments 

are made, which will be very soon, we will present the Health Department with an official start date and from 

that date on we will be a fully approved 4-log virus inactivation facility. We anticipate providing them with an 

official start date of November 1st. 

High service pump #5 concrete slab repairs 

 Globaltech has completed the concrete slab repairs in front of HSP#5. They removed the old concrete, packed 

the fill in correctly, placed a sleeve around the pipe, epoxied rebar into the surrounding floor, and filled it back 

in with the proper concrete. They also installed proper supports on HSP’s 5 and 6 which they never had in the 

past. We have scheduled Cornell balancing to come back out and check the vibration and will provide the 

board with an update once available. 

Agenda Page 32



 

Hurricane Mathew preparations 

  We prepared for the storm by bringing any potential projectiles inside and securing everything else. All 

garage doors and shutters were closed. We bacteriologically cleared the line replacement that Globaltech 

performed on the influent to the storage tanks and were able to place them back in service just ahead of the 

storm. All chemicals were topped off. We also dropped the pressure in the distribution system to conserve 

water and relieve some of the stress on the distribution lines. We had the demolition contractor remove and 

or secure any loose debris from the lime plant demolition area. 

Post acid injection point failure 

 Our post sulfuric acid injection point sprung a leak on a weld on the 24” permeate line. The operators 

discovered the leak, shut the plant down, disassembled the injection quill, and prepped it for welding. We 

were able to get a welder in the same day and because we purchased alloy 20 welding rods in advance, and 

had them on the shelf in our spare parts room, he was able to make the necessary repairs immediately. The 

post acid system was placed back online later that afternoon without any further setbacks. 

 

 

Agenda Page 33



 Coral Springs Improvement District 

Wastewater Department Report 

October 2016 Board Meeting 

 

 

Ongoing Projects  
 

Globaltech has notified the District that they are progressing with the following approved work 

authorizations (WA):  

 

 WA # 114 – Reuse Feasibility Report:  Staff has received Florida Department of 

Environmental Protection (FDEP) comments on August 26, 2016.  Staff is completing 

request for information from FDEP.  GlobalTech are in ongoing discussions with Cooper 

City and Hollywood about the Reuse Feasibility.  

 

Operations 
 

Staff is preparing for Hurricane Matthew. 

 

Staff has prepared the Pond Liner Scope of Work for preparation of relining the effluent 

pond.  

 

Staff sent a list of items to GlobalTech as part of the upcoming Wastewater Operating 

Permit renewal.  

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 34



   Coral Springs Improvement District   

Drainage Report 

October 17, 2016 Board Meeting  

 

Work Authorizations 

 N/A 

Aquatic Weed Control 

 Lake C.S. application completed as scheduled. No issues to report. 

Final computations relating to the cost of additional chemical treatment in Lake 

Coral Springs has been completed. 

Flood Control 

 On Oct.5th Curt and I participated in a meeting at the EOC in City of Coral Springs 

in preparation of Hurricane Matthew, CSID began moving water away on Oct.3. 

On Oct. 6th our basin elevations were at 5’. Our stations operated well with no 

major issues to report. 

Canal Bank Inspections 

 Some pictures were taken of canal banks at areas of concern while water was 

drawn down. These will be included with a report scheduled for Oct. 25th. 

Agenda Page 35



 

Water Distribution and Wastewater Collection 

Department Report 

10-17-16 board Meeting  

 

* There were 37 water breaks in the month of September.    

     

* The department has received quotes from Linetec Inc., based on Boynton Beach Contract pricing, to  

    Replace approximately 1000 service lines. I am currently verifying the numbers and talking with Boynton  

    Beach regarding Lintec Inc. experiences.  

     

* Total pump hours at our lift stations are clearly down. This looks to be the result of canal levels lower  

    than years prior.  

  

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 36



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FINANCIALS  

Agenda Page 37



Agenda Page 38



Agenda Page 39



Agenda Page 40



Agenda Page 41



Agenda Page 42



Agenda Page 43



Agenda Page 44



Agenda Page 45



Agenda Page 46



Agenda Page 47



Agenda Page 48



Agenda Page 49



Agenda Page 50



Agenda Page 51



Agenda Page 52



Agenda Page 53



Agenda Page 54



Agenda Page 55



Agenda Page 56



Agenda Page 57



Agenda Page 58



Agenda Page 59



Agenda Page 60



Agenda Page 61



Agenda Page 62



Agenda Page 63



Agenda Page 64



Agenda Page 65


	Board Letter - Agenda
	Minutes
	Revised Dock Policy Placeholder
	6A - WA#120
	6B - WA #121 Placeholder
	7B - Engineers Report
	7C
	Utility Billing Work Orders
	Water Plant Report
	Wastewater Report
	Stormwater Report
	Field Report
	Financials



